Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Urgent - Work Plan - JRU 10/2RP-3179, 2RP-3464, and 2RP-5243
Attachments: C141 (2RP-3179, 2RP-3464, 2RP-5243) .pdf

Importance: High

I'll take these 3 if nobody has started.

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@Itenv.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; caweaver@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Ashley Ager <aager@Itenv.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Urgent - Work Plan - JRU 10/2RP-3179, 2RP-3464, and 2RP-5243

Importance: High

All,

Attached is a Work Plan for a recent release and two historical releases at JRU 10/2RP-3179, 2RP-3464, and 2RP-5243.
XTO removed the tank battery and needs to replace the tanks as soon as possible for production purposes. Can you
please review as quickly as possible?

Thank you
Adrian Baker

,: Project Geologist/Office Manager
432.894.5641 cell

LT Environmental, Inc. | 432.704.5178 direct
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